
Sigma 
Delta Chi 

Firlit Row: Janice Cox. Joyce Pool. 
Marilyn Wolf (President). Second 
Row: Rosalind Zimmer. Joan 
Keller. Jane Grozier (Treasurer). 
Carol Coleman (Recording Secre­
tary). Marlene Weber (Vice -

President). Barbara Carlton. 

Delta Beta 

First Row: John Biedenkapp 
(President). Roger Hodapp. Mike 
McCormick. John Diekmann. Rus­
sell Henke. Second Row : Bob 
Burgin. Cary Osfeld. Frank Miller 
(Recording Secretary). Erich 
Mende (Historian) . Third Row: 
Jack Jenkins. Allan Rosevear 
(Corresponding Secretary) . Dick 
Junker. Mike May. Dale Kloster­
man. Robert Shapiro. Fred Pfeffer 
(Vice-President). Fourth Row: 
Bob Phillipps (Treasurer). Robert 

Chace. Bill Kemner. 

A B o v E 

B E L o w 

In 1930 the Alpha Chapter of Sigma Delta Chi Sorority was founded at Withrow 
High School. The Beta Chapter was organized at Hughes in 1933. 

Members take pride in their three annual projects and each girl taking an active 
part in these charitable undertakings finds herself living up to the club's motto. 

The girls are proud of their black and gold pins which stand for high ideals, lasting 
friendships, and loyalty. Their caps of blue and white display the sorority insignia. 

When Delta Beta Fraternity was founded at Hughes in 1889, a ll of its members 
were students of Greek. It is the oldest fraternal group in Cincinnati. 

The objectives of Delta Beta are " to develop character, engender a fraternal spirit 
to promote intelligence among its members, and in general to exert a wholesome in­
fluence in school and community life." 

Its purpose is " to promote benevolent, charitable, and social aspects, to encourage 
hospitality and friendship, literary culture and social improvement." 

Chapters have since been established at Walnut Hills and Wyoming High Schools. 
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